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August 30, 2023

Dear David:
RE: FIPPA Access Request #23-223 — Amended Fee Estimate

| am responding to your request formally received July 26, 2023 under the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA), for:

I would like access to the accepted and denied workplace safety (injuries and
occupational illnesses) claim data from 2015 to the present -- broken down by year,
industrial category, body part(NAICS codes), etc. -- discussed with Kelly Capone during
our July 13, 2023, meeting during which time | outlined exactly what | was looking for. I'm
happy to continue the discussion once you have received this request, as we will need a
similar meeting craft a more detailed response. So to be clear, | would like to arrange a
meeting when you get this request to continue the process of negotiating for data that |
used to receive without having for file a formal request.

Post Scoping Estimated Cost of Processing Your Request

In accordance with subsection 57(3) of the FIPPA record(s), the decision-maker shall give the
person requesting access a reasonable estimate of any amount that will be required to be paid
under this Act that is over $25.00.

Where the fee is $100 or more, the fee estimate may be based on a review of a representative
sample of the records and/or the advice of knowledgeable institution staff that are familiar with
the type and content of the records.

Due to the size, scope, and date range of the request, multiple knowledgeable institution staff
have been consulted. As a result of their review and analysis of the type and content of the
records and potential records, they were able to provide estimates on the time required to
retrieve responsive records.
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The cost to provide you with copies of the records is $540-00 $240.00 and is outlined as follows:

Search/Preparation (4+# 8 hours @$30.00/hr):......oouiiiiiiiiii e $510-00 $240.00
o Ty =T o [T $0.00
L] <= OSSR RRSS $510-00 $240.00

The WSIB will not be charging for reproduction costs (photocopying), as the documents will be
provided in digital format.

The WSIB has taken into consideration your willingness to scope and | have decided to waive
this fee. The request is now due on September 13, 2023.

| am responsible for this freedom of information decision. You may ask for a review of this
decision within thirty days of receiving this letter by writing to: Registrar, Information and Privacy
Commissioner/Ontario, 2 Bloor Street East, Suite 1400, Toronto, ON M4W 1A8.

If you decide to request a review of this decision, please provide the Commissioner’s office with
a copy of this letter and your request. In addition, you must send an appeal fee of $25.00 to the
Commissioner’s office. Please include the fee with your letter of appeal; appeal fees should be
in the form of either a cheque or money order, payable to the Minister of Finance.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further.

Yours truly,

Natzaha Wekaber

Natasha Mohabir



